COMMISSIONERS COURT
AGENDA

APRIL 23, 2018



Commissioners Court — April 23, 2018

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY TEXAS

L 4
LD this_1 T __dayof ﬁf 20 18

3 5‘1 P ™
—" Al LCO
e GOUNTY TEXAS

COUNTY CLERK, CAI{JWELL -
ot:ce is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners

Court will be held on the_23rd day of April, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. in the 2" Floor
Courtroom, Caldwell County Courthouse located at 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart,

Texas at which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or
adopted, to wit:

Call Meeting to Order.

Invocation. Lockhart Ministerial Alliance

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flags.

(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible).

Announcements. Items or comments from Court members or staff.

Citizens’ Comments. At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out
a Caldwell County Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4)
minutes per person. No action will be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the
speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies

made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments will continue as the last
agenda item of the day).

CONSENT AGENDA., (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion).

1. Approve payment of County invoices in the amount of § 222,673.09.

2. Ratify re-occurring County payments in the amount of:  § 293,846.33 (Payroll)

3. Approve Budget Transfer # 10 for District Attorney’s Office reevaluating compensation
due to tenured employee retiring.

4. Accept the March 2018 Tax Collection Report submitted by the Caldwell County
Appraisal District.

5. Accept the 2016 - 2017 Caldwell County quarterly investment reports submitted by County
Treasurer, Lori Rangel,



Commissioners Court Agenda for April 23, 2018

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS

6.

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Discussion/Action to approve a Proclamation declaring April 29 - May 6, 2018 Soi! & Water

Stewardship Week in Caldwell County. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Schawe/Donnie
Graham; Backup: 1.

Discussion/Action to approve a Proclamation declaring April 30 - May 4, 2018, Air Quality
Awareness Month. Cost: None; Speaker: Commissioner Wright; Backup: 1.

Discussion/Action to consider adding a line item in the next fiscal year’s budget to fund a
recurring contribution to the Clean Air Coalition in an amount not to exceed $3,580.00. Cost:
Not to exceed $3,580.00; Speaker: Judge Schawe; Backup: 10.

Discussion/Action regarding the burn ban. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Schawe/Martin
Ritchey; Backup: None.

Discussion/Action to issue an order allowing retail fireworks permit holders to sell fireworks to
the public in celebration of Memorial Day of fireworks during the Memorial Day Fireworks
pursuant to Occupations Code Section 2154.202(h)(1), to issue an order allowing retail

fireworks permit holders to sell fireworks to the public in celebration of Memorial Day. Cost:
None; Speaker: Judge Schawe/Martin Ritchey; Backup: 2.

Discussion/Action to approve terminating the compensatory time policy, dispersing all existing
accumulated funds, and replacing with overtime simultaneously with the implementation of the

26 pay period conversion in October of 2018. Cost: TBD; Speaker: Commissioner
Wright; Backup: None.

Discussion/Action to finalize the 2018-2019 Budget Planning Calendar. Cost: None; Speaker:
Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 2.

Discussion/Action regarding a Request for Proposal (RFP) of Medical Services for Inmates of
Caldwell County. Cost: None; Speaker: Commissioner Moses; Backup: 20.

Discussion/Action to adopt Caldwell County Economic Development Policy. Cost: None;
Speaker: Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 5.

Discussion/Action to approve Budget Amendment #11 for District Clerk: rearranging salary

levels between District Clerk employees (Fund 1) and Records Management employee (Fund
8). Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Schawe; Backup: 1.



Commissioners Court Agenda for April 23, 2018

16.  Discussion/Action to approve Budget Transfer #12 for Constable, Precinct Two: recording
insurance proceeds for repairs to Constable 2 County vehicle damaged in March 2018 hail
storm. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Schawe; Backup: 1.

17.  Discussion/Action to approve Budget Transfer #13 for Commissioners Court: changes to
assignment of position. Cost: None; Speaker: Judge Schawe; Backup: 1.

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code:
consultation with counsel regarding pending or contemplated litigation.

19.  Adjournment.

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Govemment Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any
time during the course of this meeting 1o discuss any of the matiers lisied nbove The Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to Texas Government Code Section 551 0711}
(Consultation with Attorney about pending or contemplated litigation or setlement offers); Texas Government Code Section 551 071(2) (Consultalion with Anortiey when the
attorney’s abligations under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professiona! Conduci of the State Bar of Texas conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code), Texas
Government Code Section 551.072 {Deliberations about Real Property); Texas Government Code Section 551,073 {Deliberntions about Gifts and Donations). Texas Government
Code Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551 0745 (Deliberations about a County Advisory Body), Texas Govemment Code Section 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices); and Texas Governmem Code Section 551 087 (Economic Development Negotiations).In the event that the Count adjourns tnto Execunive
Session, the Court wil! announce under what section of the Texas Government Code the Commissioners Court is using ns its authority 10 enter into an Exceutive Session The
meeling facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or inferpretive services must be made 48 hours prior o this
mecting. Please contact the County Judge's ofTice at 512-398-1808 for further information. www w



Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The Fledge of Allegiance

T'pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America,
and to the Republic for which it stands.
one Nation under God,
indivigble.
with liberty and justice for all.



(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas flag;
| pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one
state under God, one and indivisible).

Pledge to the Texas Flag

Honor the Texas
Flag; 1 pledge
allegiance to thee,
Texas, one state
under God, one and
indivisible



Announcements:

Items or comments from Court
Members or Staff.



Citizens’ Comments:

At this time any person may speak to
Commissioners Court if they have filled
out a Caldwell County Commissioners
Court Participation Form. Comments will
be limited to four (4) minutes per person.
No action will be taken on these items
and no discussion will be had between
the speaker(s) and members of the
Court. The Court does retain the right to
correct factual inaccuracies made by the
speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes,
then the balance of comment will
continue as the last agenda item of the
day).




Invocation - Lockhart Ministry Alliance



CONSENT AGENDA.

(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion).

1. Approve payment of County invoices in the amount of
$ 222,673.09.



Caldwell County, TX

Bank: AP BNK Pooled Cash Operat n
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1800RA 1 80D RAD ATO & A/C
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
34730598 CUST # 300429287 AC LUBX B OZ PAG 4
34730599 CUST INFO 30042 287 (512) 398 7269
34733232 CUST # 300429287 A COND 2010FORE A EV630L
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ADATEC ADAPTIVE TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
5610484003 STANDARD LABOR RATE FIREWA L
Vendor Number Vendor Name
AMAERW AMANDA ERWIN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
CAUSE # 17 156 V N ON WILSON )
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PPCON APPLIED CONCEPTS IN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
315062 COUNTING UNIT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ATO189 ATET
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
452018 ACCTH512A1301897253 405 5041
Vendor Number Vendor Name
B ALER B ALERT SECURITY SYSTEMS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
325854 SERVICE FOR MARCH 2018
326091 CUST ID* 677 JP 3 SERVICE CHARGE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BARMOH BARBARA MOLINA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2668 18 CC CAUSE # 2668 18 CCD.M L
2675-18-CC CAUSE # 2675 18 CCNLA P,
46655 / 46398 CAUSE # 46655 / 46398 BEN TO JUAREZ F GUEROA

Payable Date
04/02/2018
04/02/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/09/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/02 2018

Payable Date
04/05/2018

Payable Date
04/01/2018
04/01/2018

Payahble Date
04/06/2018
04/06/2018
03/08/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Payment Register
APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount

25000
Payment Bate Payment Amount
04/18/2018 250.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 81.00
0.00 5.00
coo 104.00
Total Vendor Amount
540.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 540.00
Discount Amount Payable Amaunt
0.00 540.00
Total Vendor Amount
725.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 725.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Q.00 725.00
Total Vendor Amount
287.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 287.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 287.50
Total Vendor Amount
4,757.40
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 4,757.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
000 4,757,40
Total Vendor Amount
50.38
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 5038
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 5000
0.00 038
Total Vendor Amount
1,225.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,225 00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 450 00
0.00 350.00
000 42500

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 1 of 20



Payment Register

Vendar Number Vendor Name
BLUETR BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payahle Number Description
27-03-2018 INMATE COUNSLELING PERIOD COVERED 3/2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BOBBAR 80B BARKER COMPANY, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
UT100452143 CUST CODE: CALTX14 TOWEL, DISH HERRINGBONE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BOBBUS BOB BUSH
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
40918 TAC CONFERENCE 4/4 -16/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BOVMER BOVIK B MEREDITH P.C.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2610-17CC CAUSE # 2610-17CC / 2676-18CC S.MB
46613 CAUSE # 46613 - 2 COUNTS ALEXIS 5. GAGE

Vendor Number Vendor Name
BRAMAT BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
92557 ACCT # 1600 DEL'VERED TO COUNTY BARN

Vendor Number Vendor Name
BRIBAR BRIAN BARRINGTON
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payablé Number Description
700442 CATCH 4 HORSES ON SPANISH QAKS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BUSINK BUSINESS INK, CO.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
237513 HOUSE ACCT JOB # 200550 CRIMINAL DOCKET SHEETS

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CALAPP CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4062018 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MARCH 2018

Payable Date
03/05/2018

Payable Date
03/22/2018

Payable Date
04/09/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018
03/05/2018

Payable Date
03/27/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2014

Payable Date
03/09/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

400.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 400.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
a.00 400.00
Total Vendor Amount
61,80
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 61.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 61.80
Total Vendor Amount
254,54
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 254.54
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 254.54
Total Vendor Amount
950.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 $50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 600.00
0.00 350.00

Total Vendor Amount

11,373.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 11,373.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11,373.60
Total Vendor Amount
100.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00
Total Vendor Amount
392,75
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 392,75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 392.75
Total Vendor Amount
1,974.69
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,974.69
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,974.69

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 2 of 20



Payment Register

15291

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CALTAX CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2603 2018 VIN # 2603 TAG: 1176285 UNIT ROAD MOBIL
Check
Payable Numbar Description
3087 2018 TAG: 1176267 CONSTABLEPCT 1
Check
Payable Number Description
3547 2018 VIN # 3547 TAG: 1110330 EMERG MGT
Check
Payable Number Description
3743 2018 VIN: 3743 TAG: 9057482 UNIT ROAD
Check
Payable Numbar Description
4142 2018 VIN # 4142 TAG: 9057475 UNIT ROAD
Check
Payable Number Description
6246 2018 TAG: 1088153
Check
Payable Number Description
9356 2018 VIN # 9356 TAG: 1176256 CONSTABLE 4
Check
Payable Number Description
3 2018 VIN: #9386 TAG: 1176288 EMERG MGT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
AUTPAR CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Nurnber Description
07tM5333 CUST # L10358 MASTER CYCLINDER (CORE RETURN)
07t M5357 CUST # L310 SPRING ASSORTMENT
07LM5398 CUST #L310 IDLER PULLEY-DRIVEALIGN
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CARSER CARD SERVICE CENTER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
42018 ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CARCQHL CARL R. OHLENDORF INSURANCE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

POLICY # 72017919 KIR ZAMORA NOTARY

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CENDIS CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION, |
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32018 MARCH 2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payahle Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
03/29/2018
03/29/2018
03/29/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
03/30/2018

Payable Date
04/13/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

03/29/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

60.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

04/18/2018 7.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7.50

Total Vendor Amaunt
6.44

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

0.00

0.00

6.44
Payable Amount
-19.00
5.65
19.79

Total Vendor Amount
1,608.03

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

1,608.03
Payable Amount
1,608.03

Total Vendor Amount
71.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

71.00
Payable Amount
71.00

Total Vendor Amount
54451

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

54451
Payable Amount
544,51

4/1B/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 3 of 20



Payment Register

Vender Number Vendor Name
CENREF CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
ooom 1 CUST # 001134 1700 FM CR 235 #2720
104869 ACCT # 020545 BILLING PERIOD: APRIL 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SPEBUS CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

0000476032818 ACCT # 8260 16 300 0000426 APRIL2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CHISUP CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORATION
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
418632 CUST ACCT # 217513 CAT TOURNIQUET
Vendor Numhber Vendor Name
CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #B86
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
Q86704194 CONTRACT # 01681 ACCT # 09158 CUST # 09158
086708190 CONTRACT # 01681 ACCT # 09158 CUST # 09158
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CINFIR CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 636525
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
5010336256 CUST # 0010344330 RTE # LOC HO41F RTE Q082
Vendor Number Vendor Name
€lnoc CITY OF LOCKHART
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
ASV 18-002 258 DOGS / 52 CATS - JAN, FEB, & MARCH 2018

Vendar Number Vendor Name

CITSAN CiTY OF SAN MARCOS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
40618 TEXAS LANTANA , GREEN TEXAS SAGE / ESPERANZA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CLIMCC CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
46539 CAUSE # 46599 JENNIFER ALVAREZ

Payable Date
03/31/2018
04/01/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018

Payable Date
04/02/201&

Payable Date
03/21/2018
03/28/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payahle Date
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount

542.90
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 542.90
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 442.50
0.00 100.40
Total Vendor Amount
11,135.38
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 11,135.38
Discount Amaunt Payable Amount
0.00 11,135.38

Total Vendor Amount

194.39
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 194.39
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 194.39
Total Vendor Amount
151.66
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 151.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 75.83
0.00 75.83
Total Vendor Amount
163.08
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 163.08
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 163.08
Total Vendor Amount
35,277.38
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 35,277.38
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 35,277.38
Total Vendor Amount
591.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 5981.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 591.00
Total Vendor Amouni
755.0C
Payment Date  Payment Amount
04/18/2018 755.00
Discount Amount Payable Amaunt
0.00 755.00

4/1B/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 4 of 2{



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CLIPAT CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABS, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
201803-0 ACCT # 42241
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LOLWIS COLIN WISE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Chack
Payable Number Description
43256 1 CAUSE # 43256 JASON ANTHONY ZUMWALT
43424 CAUSE # 43424 DESIREE RODRIGUEZ
45,884 CAUSE # 45,884 MATTJEW SETH WAGNER
Vendor Number Vendor Name
COLMAT COLORADC MATERIALS, LTD.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
248949 CUST # 1405 JOLLEY RD & FM 2720
248950 CUST # 1405 WILLIAMSON RD & FM 1854
Vendor Number Vendor Name
CORSER CORBIN SEBESTYEN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
33018 JAN - FEB - MAR 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
COTSAF COTHRON'S SAFE & LOCK
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1203511 CUST # CALD119 FAL208 /LABOR
Vendor Number Vendar Name
ANM DAN MCCORMACK
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
44,130 2 CAUSE # 44,130 MILITSEN CARRILLO
46,336 CAUSE # 46,336 JOHNNY HAYNES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DANPET DANIELLE M. PETROSKY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32318 2/26-3/14/18 TRANSPORTAT!ON REIMBURSEMENT
4122018 3/15 - 4/3/18 MLEAGE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DAVBRO DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY AT LAW
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payabla Number Description
32918 LEGAL CONSULTATION SERVICES FOR MARCH 20148

Payable Date
03/31/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018
03/07/2018
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/09/2018
04/09/2018

Payable Date
04/03/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018
02/22/2018

Payable Date
04/15/2018
04/12/2018

Payable Date
03/25/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Duge Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount
47,00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 47.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 47.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,727.66
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,727.66
Discount Amount Payable Amaunt
0.00 977.66
0.00 300.00
0.00 450.00

Total Vendor Amount

16,538.88
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 16,538.88
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7,780.87
0.00 8,758.01

Total Vendor Amount
356.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 356.99
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 356.99

Total Vendor Amount
406.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 406.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 406.00

Total Vendor Amount
2,850.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 2,850.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 350.00
0.00 2,500.00

Total Vendor Amount
181.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 181.99
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 82.76
0.00 95,23

Total Vendor Amount
100.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00

41872018 2:26:09 PM

Page 5 of 20



Payment Register

Vendar Number Vendor Name

DAVIMEN DAVID MENDOZA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2666-18CC CAUSE # 2666-18CC  J.M.
2674-18-CC CAUSE # 2674-18-CC C.C.
45283 CT1-1IV CAUSE # 45283 CT | - IV MARIO CHRISTOPHER R
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DELSET DELLSETON MED CNTRATUT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
642445339 WILLIAMS, BRANDON A. DOB:11/22/1594 DOS:2/15-19/.
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DEMNNAV DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA BERNAL & ZECH, P.C.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
23668 DNRB&Z ACCT # 25241 LEGAL SERVICES 2/21-26/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
DEWPOT DEWITT POTH & SON
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
528213.0 CUST # 12430 CRTDG, INK, HP 93, TR
529695.0 CUST # 12430 SYSTEM # 8289 SEROA; # C2C228580
5332440 CUST # 12430 CLEANER, EXPO SPRAY EA
533244-1 CUST # 12430 CLIP, BINDER, SMALL, BLPK
533356-0 CUST # 12430 BOARD, CORK, WODDFRM
533395-0 CUST #12430 SPOTPAPER
533405.0 CUST # 12430 TRODAT 4912 STAMP
533411-0 CUST # 12430 TRODAT 4724 SELF INK
534225-0 CUST # 12430 ENVELDFPE, CLASP, HVYDT
534255-0 CUST # 12430 MOISTENER, FINGERTIP, 3 / PK
534357-0 CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER
534610.0 CUST # 12430 80X, STORAGE, MED, 12 FK
534679-0 CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER

Vendor Number Vendor Name

DURGRA DURAN GRAVEL COMPANY, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription
15-543 1-6YD LOAD TOPSOIL LOADED @ PIT 2 3/21/18

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description

ESMCHA ESMERALDA CHAN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number

RHP 7 STAKEHOLDER FORUM 4/06/18

Payable Date
04/06/2018
04/06/2018
03/08/2018

Payable Date
1271872017

Payable Date
03/28/2018

Payable Date
02/05/2018
02/21/2018
03/28/2018
04/02/2018
03/29/2018
04/02/2018
D4/02/2018
04/02/2018
04/09/2018
04/10/2018
04/10/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

' 0472372018

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
14/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018-

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount

1,225.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,225.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 400.00
0.00 200.00
0.00 625.00
Total Vendor Amount
6,075.34
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 6,075.34
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 6,075.34

Total Vendor Amount
1,775.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

1,775.00
Payable Amount
1,775.00

Total Vendor Amount
2,287.56

Payment Date Payment Amount

D4/18/2018
Discount Amount
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,287.56
Payable Amount
89.54
298.02
15.83
1.1%
51.5%
68.50
40.50
46.00
147,19
837.86
139,00
79.68
471.66

Total Vendor Amount

27.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 27.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 27.00
Total Vendor Amount
33.79
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 33.79
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 33.79

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page & of 2(



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
FARBRO FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
67816056 ACCT # 6302473 ICE TEA / COF CAINS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
FERJIOS FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, INC.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
103554 RED CABBAGE 18
103560 AA MED 15 DOZ EGGS
103609 BANANAS EA
103614 ICEBERG 24 CT
10362 BANANAS
103650 5X5X2 LAYER FLAT TOMATOES SPC
103657 BANANAS EA
103661 AA MED 15 DOZ EGGS
10371 BANANAS EA
103717 BANANAS EA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
BUTBAK FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONID
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

1038385589 CUST # 0040078309 MIC 20 7" FLTOR
1038385718 CUST # 0040078309 MIC 20 7" FL TOR
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GEQPAR GEQRGE V. C. PARKER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18-058 CAUSE # 18-058 JAMES N ANCIRA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GLOAUT GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE CENTER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
030182 CUST # 1010 NAPAGOLD FUEL FILTER
090209 CUST # 1010 NAPAGOLD FUEL FILTER
090215 CUST # 1010 BATTERY
090343 ACCT # 1010 WIPER BLADE
050363 CUST # 1010 NAPAGOLD AIR FILTER
090364 CUST # 1010 JB WELD KWIX WELD
090415 CUST # 1010 35 1 DRPROCART BLACK
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GRADUN GRACE C. DUNCAN, CFFICIAL COURT REPORTER

PaymentType  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number Description
11-052 CAUSE #11-052 ALFREDO GARCIA ZAPIEN
3052018 MILEAGE FOR JAN 17 - DEC '17

Payable Date
03/29/2018

Payable Date
03/29/2018
03/30/2018
03/31/2018
04/02/2018
04/03/2018
04/04/2018
04/05/2018
D4/06/2018
04/07/2018
04/05/2018

Payable Date
03/27/2018
04/03/2018

Payable Date
03/22/2018

Payable Date
03/27/2018
03/28/2018
03/28/2018
04/02/2018
04/03/2018
04/03/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
03/19/2018
03/05/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount
515.40
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 515.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 515.40

Total Vendor Amount

1,880.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,880.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 156.30
0.00 478.80
0.00 181.30
0.00 128.50
0.00 80.80
0.00 17.50
0.00 83.60
0.00 399.00
0.00 201.50
0.00 153.30

Total Vendor Amount
570.24
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 570.24
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 304.56
0.00 265.68

Total Vendor Amount
1,350.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,350.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,350.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,073.63
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,073.63
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 235.45
0.00 15.27
0.00 242.44
0.00 26.90
0.00 101.22
0.00 13.98
0.00 43837

Total Vendor Amount
245.00
Payment Date Paymant Amount
04/18/2018 245.00
Distount Amount Payable Amount
000 75.00
0.00 170.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 7 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
GRAING GRAINGER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9735014814 ACCT # 841505548 FIXTURE, TRACK, 75W 120V
9739712306 ACCT # 841505548 LINE INTERACTIVE

Vendor Number Vendor Name
GHSLTD GRAVES, HUMPHRIES, STAHL, LTD
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32018 MARCH 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name

GTDIST GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
DPTO0022556 CUST ID: 003167 FEDERAL 12 GA 5/BX TAC 1 OZ BALL
BPTH0Q225751 CUST ID: 000297 STREAMLIGHT-SAFTY WAND
Vendor Number Vendor Name
HOFSUP HOFMANN'S SUPPLY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
831025 CUST # 01734 ACETYLENE SMALL
Vendor Number Vendor Name
HOLBUR HOLLIS BURKLUND
Payment Type  Payment Number
Chack
Payable Number Description
46521 CAUSE # 46521 BRIAN VALDEZ

Vendor Number
HOLCAS
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
PiMA 442
WIMAQ103687
WIMAD103688

Vendor Name
HOLT TRUCK CENTERS
Payment Number

Description

CUST # 0203920 CLAMP - BENT B

CUST # 0203700 REPAIR TRANSMISSION

CUST # 0203700 TROUBLESHOOT TRANSMISSION

Vendor Number
INTBAT
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
320027211

Vendor Name
INTERSTATE BATTERIES-METRO AUSTIN
Payment Number

Description
CUST # 3810 MTP-78DT

Vendor Name
J C DISTRIBUTORS
Payment Number

Vendor Number
1CDIST
Payment Type
Cheack
Payable Number
43745

Description
CUSTID: 126 HARD HAT V-G WIDE BRIM YELLOW

Payable Date
03/21/2018
03/26/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
03/30/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
03/31/2018

Payable Date
03/08/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018
04/04/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Payable Date
04/09/2018

Due Tate
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

[iue Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

128.37
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 128.37
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 25.77
0.00 102.60
Total Vendor Amount
17,625.73
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 17,625.73
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 17,625.73
Total Vendor Amount
375.57
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 375.57
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 97.89
0.00 277.68
Total Vendor Amount
103.84
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 103.84
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 103.84
Total Vendor Amount
475.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 475.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 475.00

Total Vendor Amount

5,762.39
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 5,762.39
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 538.39
D.00 1,251.43
0.00 3,572.57
Total Vendor Amount
258,32
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 258.32
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 258.32
Total Vendor Amount
438.97
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 438.97
Dizcount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 438.97

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 8 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Numhber Vendor Name
JANBOW JAN BOWER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4092018 TAC CONFERENCE 4/3 - 6/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JANBEN JANICE BENBOW
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4132018 REIMBURSEMENT FOR 4/1 - 13/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GUAMOR JESSE LAZARO CARREA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
[Hals] 1/28 - DAVID DENNIS & 2/25 ABSALON BONILLA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
FARPLA JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription
1804-078196 ACCT #1-95 CHAIN SAW - 14" 1/4" 043 PICCO
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JOHHIN JOHN HINDERA
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-3332 CAUSE # 17-232 [ 17-150 GABRIAN BRAWLEY
Vendor Number Vendor Name
J1OH] LA JOHN JUAREZ
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4012018 REPLACE ROUNDS4/01/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JURPUB JURIG PUBLISHING, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
637784-INV TEXAS SEARCH AND SEIZURE - SEVENTH ERITION
Vendor Number Vendor Name
KISAUT KIS AUTO ACCESSORIES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21843 LENS END BLUE

Payable Date
04/09/2018

Payable Date
04/13/2018

Payable Date
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018 *

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/01/2018

Payable Date
03/29/2018

Payable Date
03/29/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04a/23/2018

Duge Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

264.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 264.99
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 264.99
Total Vendor Amount
10.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 10.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 10.70
Total Vendor Amount
600.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 600.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 600.00
Total Vendor Amount
73.86
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 73.86
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 73.86
Total Vendor Amount
1,205.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,205.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,205.00
Total Vendor Amount
15.97
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 15.97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 15.97
Total Vendor Amount
130.11
Payment Data Payment Amount
04/18/2018 139.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 139,11
Total Vendar Amount
372.74
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/1B/2018 372.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 372.74

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 9 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
KLEAND KLEON C. ANDREABIS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17.224 CAUSE # 17-224 TRISTIAN A. RODRIGUEZ

Vendor Number Vendor Name

EDWKOT KOTIN PSYCHOLOGY, PLLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4052018 BETSY MARTINEZ DOB: 3/22/1973
4092018 KIMBERLY CASTILLO DOB: 12/14/1951
9052017 CALDERON, RICARDD DQB: 7/05/1991
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LACEQU LACAL EQUIPMENT INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
0274609-IN CUST #00-0210029 ROTARY BLADE
vender Number Vendor Name
LARRAS LARRY O. RASCO
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check ’
Payabla Number Description
46,618 CAUSE # 46,618 ROBERTO SALAZAR

Vendor Number Vendor Name

THOLEQ LEON TRANSLATIONS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
18359 CAUSE # 17-155 JOEL GAMEZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LEXRIS LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1623451-20180331 ACCT # 1623451 MARCH 2018 MINIMUM COMMITMEN
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LIVFEE LIVENGOGD FEED STORE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number
LOINVO00157891
LOIMVOD0158881
LOINVDO0160974

Description

CUST ACCT # 1C250 HAY COASTAL 50 BALE
CUST #1C250

ACCT # 1250 TOTAL STOCK 12% PELLETS

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LOCTRU LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
22707 f1 CUST # 11239 4 OZ TITEBOND IIl GLUE
22711 1 CUST # 11235 FOLD JAB SAW
22734 /1 CUST # 11239 SCREWS, NUTS, & BOLTS
22746 1 CUST # 11239 7" ADJ BLOCK PLANE

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/05/2018
04/09/2018
04/05/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018

Payable Date
03/05/2018

Payable Date
03/29/2018

Payable Date
03/31/2018

Payable Date
01/08/2018
01/20/2018
02/28/2018

Payable Date
03/19/2018
03/19/2018
03/19/2018
03/20/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/201B
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Diate
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Cue Date

04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

APPXT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 500.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 500.00
Total Vendor Amount
480.00
Payment Date ' Payment Amount
04/18/2018 ARD.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 160.00
0.00 160.00
0.00 160.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,497.31
Payment Date Payment Amount
p4/18/2018 1,497.31
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,497.31

Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Payment Date Paymeant Amaunt
04/18/2018 250.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 250.00
Total Vendor Amount
225.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 225.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 225.00
Total Vendor Amount
5000
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00
Total Vendor Amount
373.16
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 373.16
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 167.88
0.00 179.45
0.00 2583
Total Vendor Amount
1,543.10
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,543.10
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28.46
0.00 43.64
0.00 8.60
0.00 66.96

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 10 of 2¢



Payment Register

22768 11 CUST #11239 16 OZ PURP PVC PRIMER
22802 /1 CUST # 11239 1 X 10 SDR21 PVC PIPE
22 1 CUST #11239 PD 12 OZ HEIRLWHT ENAMEL
22893 /1 CUST # 11239 SCREWS, NUTS & BOLTS
22905 /1 CUST #11239 1/2" EMT 90 DEG ELBOW
23945 /1 CUST # 11239 C-171 2 PK EXTENSION SPRING
22972 11 CUST # 11239 MOTOMIX 1 GALLON CAN
22588 /1 CUST #11239 SINGLE SIDED KEYS
22 1 CUST #11239 20V 2 TOOL COMBO KIT
23022 /1 CUST # 11239 547 €C 42" LWN TRACTOR
23023 f1 CUST # 11239 CASTQT 10W300IL
23095 /1 CUST #11239 17 OZ FLUO RED / ORG PAINT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LOCPQS LOCKHART POST REGISTER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription
00084225 3/01 & 3/08/18 FOUND
00084245 3/08 & 15/18 COOK & CORRECTIONS OFFICERS
00084253 3/22 & 29/18 FOUND
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JCOIAN M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4720 TOILET PAPER REGULAR / ROSES
4752 TOILET PAPER REGULAR / ROSES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
MAR MARIA CELESTE COSTLEY
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3448 CAUSE # 17-208 RAUL HERNANDEZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
NEQPQS NEOPOST USA INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
N70924 CUST #01054254 4/11 - 4/10/18
Check
Payable Number Description
N7099537 CUST # 01054254 LEASE # N15021278 2/15-5/14/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
NETDAT NET DATA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32018 MARCH 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
OBAFUN O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
33018 ESAU ELLISON DOD: 3/30/18

03/21/2018
03/23/2018
03/27/2018
03/28/2018
03/29/2018
04/02/2018
04/03/2018
04/03/2018
04/04/2018
04/05/2018
04/05/2018
04/11/2018

Payable Date
03/20/2018
03/20/2018
03/20/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018

Payable Date
04/08/2018

Payable Date
04/12/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
03/30/2018

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

0.00 36.25
0.00 7.38
0.00 17.37
0.00 1.30
0.00 5.28
0.00 858
0.00 28.99
0.00 258
0.00 158,00
0.00 1,059.00
0.00 11.98
0.00 57.73
Total Vendor Amount
99.96
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 99.96
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 32.64
0.00 50.32
0.00 17.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,251.46
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,251.46
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 618.49
0.00 632.97
Total Vendor Amount
182.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 182.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 182.70
Total Vendor Amount
662.98
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 322.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 322.30
04/18/2018 340.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 340.68
Total Vendor Amount
1,283.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,288.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
.00 1,288.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,000.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,000.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 550.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 11 of 20



Payment Reglster

41818 ALIFONSO NAVARRQ DOQD: 4/08/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
OFFIDE OFFICE DEPOT
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number
117843488001

Dascription
ACCT # 43682634 IN, DELL SERIES 9,

11817 1 ACCT # 43682634 PEN, SHARPIE, 4/PK, BLACK
11 1 ACCT # 43682634 CARD, !J, BIZ, WHT, 1000CT
13 215001 ACCT # 43682634 FOLDER, LTR, 2 PLY 4" END, MAN
120565332001 ACCT # 43682634 ENVELOPE, CLSP, RCYCL, 9X 12
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ONCALL ON CALL MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
035826 7 YO WHITE QH SERVILCE CALL CALDWELL COUNTY

Vendor Number
OREWL
Payment Type
Check
Payable Numbear
0642-196517
0643-197009
0642.197352
0642-197420
0642-198225

Vendor Name
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
Payment Number

Description

ACCT # 188092 FUELFILTER
CUST # 188092 HOOQD SUPPORT
CUST # 188092 OESPECTRUM
CUST # 188092 CERAMIC PADS
CUST # 188092 MAG PICK UP

Vendor Number
ORKIN
Payment Type
Check
Payahle Number
1 75487

Vendor Name
ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCIAL
Paymeant Numbaer

Description
ACCT # 29121597 APRIL2018

Vendar Number
OVESUR
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
INOOQ9 7485

Vendor Name
OVERALL SUPPLY, INC
Payment Number

Description

Vendar Number Vendor Name

PATMAR PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRGD. OF TX INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
026967 CUST #00C1056 36" REFL RU ONE LANE RACD AHEA
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PAUEVA PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
12.234 CAUSE # 12-234 JEREMIAH BRANCH
46049 CAUSE # 46049 MARCUS HAYWOOD

CUST A/C # 166242 BRAKE B PARTS CLN EARTH {22/22)

04/08/2018

Payable Date
03/21/2018
03/22/2018
03/27/2018
03/29/2018
03/29/2018

Payable Date
03/22/2018

Payable Date
03/23/2018
03/26/2018
03/28/2018
03/28/2018
04/02/2018

Payable Date
04/04/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018

Payable Date
03/21/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018
02/22/2018

04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

03/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

0.00 450.00
Total Vendor Amount
456.12
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 456.12
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3228
0.00 88.03
0.00 8262
0.00 176.76
0.00 76.43

Total Vendor Amount

53.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 53.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 53.00
Total Vendor Amount
273.18
Payment Date  Payment Amount
04/1B8/2018 273.18
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 -41.64
0.00 45.22
000 125.18
0.00 32,52
0.00 111.90
Total Vendor Amount
285.48
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 285.48
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 285.48
Total Vendor Amount
355.01
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 359.01
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 359.01
Total Vendor Amount
648.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 648.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 648.00

Total Vendor Amouni
1,055.0¢
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,055.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 400.00
0.00 655.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 12 af 2(



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PEGTEM PFG-TEMPLE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9100754 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / FROZEN
9103982 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / FROZEN
9107984 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / REFRIGERATED
9111222 CUST # 435577 DRY GROCERY / FROZEN
Vendor Number Vendar Name
PITBOW PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES L
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3305914025 ACCT # 0016516092 3/30-4/29/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PRISOL PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
20672 HATS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
QUAEXP QUALITY STAMP EXPRESS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number . Description
1827 NOTARY 4913 TRODAT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LEXINE RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3091399586 ACCT # 422MKTQ29 MARCH 2018
3091401339 ACCT # 42ZNHLBG4 INV PERIOD: MARCH 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
IKQNOF RICOH USA, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
100416237 ACCT #505575-1010175A16 3/29 - 4/2B/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ROBHAE ROBERT A HAEDGE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
15.102 CAUSE # 15-102 CRISTOPHER ARMANDO GONZALEZ
17.21 CAUSE # 17-213 ADRIAN SILVAS

Vendor Number Vendor Name

RUTCRA RUTLEDGE CRAIN & COMPANY, PC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
180304 AUDIT BASIC FINANCIAL

Payable Date
03/29/2018
04/02/2018
04/05/2018
04/09/2018

Payable Date
04/01/2018

Payable Date
04/03/2018

Payable Date
03/30/2018

Payable Date
03/31/2018
03/31/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018
02/20/2018

Payable Date
03/30/2018

Due Date

04/23/2013
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Pue Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Bue Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount

2,493.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 2,493.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 979.34
0.00 582.81
0.00 515.36
0.00 415.79
Total Vendar Amount
99.73
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 99,73
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 89.73

Total Vendor Amount

108.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 108.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 108.00
Total Vendor Amount
19.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 19.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
.00 19.00
Total Vendor Amount
454.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 454,00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 62.00
0.00 392.00
Total Vendor Amount
BRB.28
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 888.28
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 888.28
Total Vendor Amount
1,465.98
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,465.98
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 810.49
0.00 655.49
Total Vendor Amount
21,050.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 21,050.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 21,050.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 13 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
RYASAN RYAN JAMES SANDERS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
032311 LIGHT INSTALL / OVER HEAD INSTALL
Vendor Number Vendor Name
RZICOMM RZ COMMUNICATIONS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
46756 MOTOROLA WIND PORTING REM W/ 2.5MM AUDIO JACI
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SCHSON SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
0428955 I1N CUST # 05-CALBCO FUEL DELIVERED 3/23/18
Vendor Number Vandor Name
SETCOL SETON LKT FAMILY HEALTH CENTER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
236085C8363 1D # 927106 MARTINEZ, BETSY A DO5: 3/26/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SHAWILL SHARON WILLIAMS
Payment Type  Paymeant Number
Cheack
Payable Number Description
4f11 TRAVEL ADVANCE FOR 5/02 - 4/18

Vendor Number Vendor Name

spMisye SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
764179 5DR35 1/4 BEND 4IN
764923 DIAGONAL PLIERS 7" MC
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SMILUL SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
58850 VICTOR MOUSE GLUE GRAPS 2/PKG
58943 ARCH 18" BAND W/BOLTS D2
58944 ARCH 18" BAND W/BOLTS D2
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOUTCO SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check

Payable Number

IN-000483720
N 4956

Description
CUST # CC7307 LASERIET ENTERPRISE
CUST # CC7307 FUNTSU UNITSU FI-7160

Payable Date
04/13/2018

Payable Date
05/01/2017

Payable Date
03/23/2018

Payable Date
04/02/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
03/21/2018
03/27/2018

fayable Date
04/03/2018
04/06/2018
04/06/2018

Payable Date
02/16/2018
04/10/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
0a/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount
336.74
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 336.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 336.74
Total Vendor Amount
B857.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 857.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 857.00
Total Vendor Amount
9,854.42
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 9,854.42
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 9,854.42
Total Vendor Amount
65.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 65.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 65.00
Total Vendor Amount
100.060
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00
Total Vendar Amount
24.45
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 24.45
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 17.50
0.00 6.95
Total Vendor Amount
126.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 126.60
Discount Amount Payable Amaunt
0.00 10.00
0.00 52.70
0.00 63.90
Total Vendor Amount
1,442.49
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,442.49
Discount Amogunt Payable Amount
0.00 550.82
0.00 891.67

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 14 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOUWRE SOUTHSIDE WRECKER, INC.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
590668 LIC # 128556 2009 FORD F750 DUMP
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SPEPLIB SPECIALIZED PUBLIC FINAMNCE INC.
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
150 FY 2017 PREPARATION / FILING OF FY 2017
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SUMBEN SUMMER BENFORD
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-111 CAUSE #17-111 KIRSTEN PATTERSON
Vendor Numhber Vendor Name
SWAGIT SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
10567 ACCT # 2K130701CC MARCH 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SYSCO SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
213351427 9 CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEATS / SEAFOOD f POULTRY
213351428 7 CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL & JANITORIAL
213357933 0 CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEATS / SEAFOCD / POULTRY
213374932 CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL / JANITORIAL
213374933 9 CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEATS / SEAFOOD / POULTRY
213381309 3 CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEATS / SEAFOCD
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TXAGFI TEXAS AGRICULTURAL FINANCE AUTHORITY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
40518 61 FARM TAGS ISSUED
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXVITST TEXAS DEPT.OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Numher
Check
Payable Number Description
2005350 ACCT # 17460016318 007 MARCH 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TOCAA TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY ATTORNEYS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Dascription
137481 PI#41033 CINDY GONZALES RENEWAL 2018

Payable Date
03/16/2018

Payable Date
04/09/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Payable Date
03/31/2018

Payable Date
03/28/2018
03/28/2018
03/30/2018
04/04/2018
04/04/2018
04/06/2018

Payable Date
04/05/2018

Payable Date
04/02/2018

Payable Date
04/02/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN
Total Vendor Amount
281.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 281,00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 281.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,500.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,500.00
Total Vender Amount
760.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 760.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 760.00
Total Vendor Amount
575.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 575.00
Discount Ammount Payable Amount
0.00 575.00
Total Vendor Amount
10,398.59
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 10,398.59
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,400.27
0.00 132,59
0.00 2,576.59
0.00 117.62
0.00 2,553.10
0.00 2,618.42
Total Vendor Amount
305.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 305.00
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 305.00
Total Vendor Amount
51.24
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 51.24
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 51.24
Total Vendor Amount
125.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 15 of 20



Payment Register

Check
Payable Numbear Description
137481 WEBER Pl ¥ 10190 FRED WEBER 2018
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXCSC TEXAS TOLLWAYS CSC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
01-032018 FEES COLLECTED 10/01 - 12/31/17

Vendor Number Vendor Name

JAMCAS THE CASEY LAW FIRM
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
17-230 . CAUSE # 17-230 CHRIS SETTLES
Vendor Number Vendor Name
GONING THE GONZALES INQUIRER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2672 COOQKS & CORRECTION OFFICERS
2673 COOKS AND CORRECTION OFFICERS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
RICHIC THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY HICKS, PLLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2017-101 CAUSE £ 2017-101 CLANCY EUGENE LONG
44,679 CAUSE # 44,679 MONTY LYNN DOUGLAS
46,590 CAUSE # 46,590 ISAEL RUIZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JASTRU THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Payment Type Pavm'ent Number
Check
Payable Number Description
16085 1 CAUSE # 16-08S / 14-250 BRIAN GONZALEZ
17.182 CAUSE # 17-152 TREVAN CORPUS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
THYELE THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3003821476

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TRARIS TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
32014 ACCT # 234599 MARCH 2018

CUST # 63166 PHONE MONITORING 4/1-6/30/18

Payable Date
04/02/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Payable Date
03/08/2018
03/15/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018
02/21/2018
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/03/2018
02/21/2018

Payable Date
04/01/2018

Payable Date
04/01/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

04/18/2018 75.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 75.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,583.37
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,583.37
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 1,593.37
Total Vendor Amount
355.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 355.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 355.00
Total Vendor Amount
126.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 126.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 63.00
0.00 63.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,775.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,775.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.060 655.00
0.00 350.00
0.00 770.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,041.96
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 1,041.96
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 386.96
0.00 655.00
Total Vendor Amount
63.68
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 63.69
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 63.69
Total Vendor Amount
12.7%¢
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 12.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 12.70

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 16 of 2



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TRIMEC TRIAD MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
200.0297 PROJ: 2017-18 MISC PLMB / JOB ID: 17200
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TUEMAT TUFF MATE INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
175387 CUST ID: CALCOU GRAIN W/PALM PATCH
Vendor Number Vendor Name
LINIEIR UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
822 2059382 CUST # 222727 RTE # F2900 PRCT # 2
822 2063573 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6140 SHERIFF'S
822 2064015 CUST # 222727 RTE # F2900 PRCT # 2
822 2065308 CUST # 222727 RTE # GA200 PRCTH3
822 2065870 CUST # 222727 RTE #F6140 SHERIFF'S
822 2065940 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110 COURTHOUSE
822 2066309 CUST # 222727 RTE # F2900 PRCT #2
B2 2068246 CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110 COURT HOUSE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
UNITEX UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
243418015 BARBARA GONZALES 5/01-4/2018
Check
Payable Number Description
4132018 JAN BOWER - 5/1-4/2018
Check
Payable Number Description
4162018 MAYRA SANCHEZ - 5/1-4 /2018
Check
Payable Number Description
51518 JAN BOWER - 5/15/18
Vendor Number Vendor Name
VICBRO VICTOREA D. BROWN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Descriptien
18-)-2672 CAUSE # 18-1-2672 K.E.R.
44110 CAUSE # 44110 BRIAN BISHOP
Vendor Number Vendor Name
WALDEA WALTER 5. DEAN, SR.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
12-0 CAUSE # 12-085 LEE GRANT WALKER

Payable Date
03/28/2018

Payable Date
04/03/2014

Payable Date
03/19/2018
03/30/2018
04/02/2018
04/04/2018
04/06/2018
04/06/2018
04/09/2018
04/13/2018

Payable Date
04/11/2018

Payable Date
04/13/2018

Payable Date
04/16/2018

Payable Date
04/13/2018

Payable Date
04/06/2018
03/06/2018

Payable Date
02/21/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Bue Date

04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 AfP RUN
Total Vendor Amount

2,146.50
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 2,146.50
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 T 2,146.50
Total Vendor Amount
74.04
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 74.04
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 74.04
Total Vendor Amount
723.64
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 723.64
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 42.85
0.00 61.25
0.00 42.85
0.00 39.64
0.00 59.30
0.00 217.45
0.00 42.85
0.00 217.45
Total Vendor Amount
1,365.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 395.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 395.00
04/18/2018 295.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 295.00
04/18/2018 395.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 395.00
04/18/2018 280.00
Discount Amaunt Payable Amount
0.00 280.00
Total Vendor Amount
650.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
04/18/2018 €50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 400.00
0.00 250.00
Total Vendor Amount
750.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 750.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 750.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 17 of 20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
WESGRO WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
837441332 ACCT # 1004742988 MARCH 2018
837946935 ACCT # 1000732986 MARCH 2018
238058131 ACCT # 1000732986 3/0S - 4/04/18
Vendor Number ~ Vendor Name
XERCOR XEROX CORPORATION
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
i1 4 CONTRACT # 010-0063777-001 LEASE 3/30- 4/29/1B
Check
Payable Number Description
1129628 CUST # 76391 3/30- 4/29/18 LEASE PAYMENT

Payable Date
04/01/2018
04/01/2018
04/04/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Payable Date
04/10/2018

Due Date

04/23/2018
D04/23/2018
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

Due Date
04/23/2018

APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Total Vendor Amount

462.73
Payment Date Payment Amount
04/18/2018 462.73
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 154.00
0.00 235.00
0.00 73.73

Total Vendor Amount

4,058.11

Payment Date Payment Amount

04/18/2018 3,887.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,887.11

04/18/2018 171.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Q.00 171.00

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM

Page 18 of 2(



Payment Register APPKTD2474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Payment Summary

Payable Payment

Bank Code Type Count Count Discount Payment
AP BNK Check 247 137 0:09 222,6_?__3:9_9_
Packet Totals: 247 137 0.00 222,673.09

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM Page 16 of 20



Payment Register APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 AP RUN

Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
' 599 POOLED CASH - -222,673.09
Packet Totals: -222,673.09

4/18/2018 2:26:09 PM Page 20 of 20



Vendor Name

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
TEXAS TOLLWAYS C5C
TEXAS TOLLWAYS C5C

NET DATA

GRAVES, HUMPHRIES, STAHL
TEXAS AGRICULTURAL FINA

Caldwell County, TX

Payable Number

01 032018
01 032018
32018
32018
40518

Department : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AU
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
DEWITT POTH & 50N
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AU
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AU
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AU
JAN BOWER

Department : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR

CARD SERVICE CENTER
CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAIS

243418015
42018
42018
534610-0
4132018
51518
4162018
4092018

42018
4062018

Department : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK

BUSINESS INK, CO.

DEWITT PQTH & SON
DEWITT PQTH & SON
SHARON WILLIAMS

TEXAS DEPT.OF STATE HEALT

237513
534255-0
534257-0
4111
2005350

Department : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY

GRACE C DUNCAN, OFFICIAL
DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY
JURIS PUBLISHING, INC.
QUALITY STAMP EXPRESS
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT
WEST GROUP PAYMENT CEN
WEST GROUP PAYMENT CEN
SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAR
DEWITT POTH & SON

JANICE BENBOW

TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY A
TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY A
WEST GROUP PAYMENT CEN

11052
32918
637784 INV
1827

32018
837941332
837946935
IN 00049565
534679 0
4132018
137481 WEBER
137481
838058131

Department : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE

ROBERT A HAEDGE

ROBERT A HAEDGE

WALTER S. DEAN, SR.

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
ROBERT A HAEDGE
ROBERT A HAEDGE
SUMMER BENFORD
SUMMER BENFORD

THE LAW OFF{CES OF JASON

17 213
17 213
12 085
12 234
15 102
15 102
17 111
17 111
17 152

Description {ltem)

FEES COLLECTED 10/01 12/
FEES COLLECTED 10/01 12/
MARCH 2018

MARCH 2018

61 FARM TAGS ISSUED

BARBARA GONZALES 5/01
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
CUST # 12430 BOX, STORAG
JANBOWER 5/1 4/2018
JANBOWER 5/15/18
MAYRA SANCHEZ  5/1 4/
TAC CONFERENCE 4/3 6/18

ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MAR

HOUSE ACCT 108 # 300950
CUST # 12430 MOISTENER
CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER
TRAVEL ADVANCE FOR 5/02
ACCT#174 001 18007

CAUSE # 11 052 ALFREDO G
LEGAL CONSULTATION SERV
TEXAS SEARCH AND SEIZURE
NOTARY 4913 TRODAT

ACCT # 234599

ACCT # 1004742988 MARC
ACCT #1000 329 MARCH
CUST # CC7307 FU ITSU U
CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER
REIMBURSEMENT FOR 4/1

P #10190 FREDWEB R 2
P #41033 MEMBERSHIP DU
ACCT #1000732 8 3/05 4

CAUSE # 17 213 ADRIAN SIL
CAUSE# 17 13 ADR ANSIL
CAUSE # 12 085 LEE GRANT
CAUSE # 12 234 JER MIAH
CA SE # 15 102 CRISTOPHE
CAUSE # 15 102 CRISTOPHE
CAUSE # 17 111 KIRSTEN PA
CAUSE # 17 111 KIRSTEN PA
CAUSE # 17 152 TREVAN CO

Expense Approval Register
Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Account Name

Due to To Adm n Fee

Du to Unpa d Toll fines

I TICKETS NET DATA {neede
DUE TO GRAVES HUMPHRIE
DUE TO STATE OTHER FEES

TRAINING
TRAINING
TRAINING
OFFICE SUPPLIE
TRAINING
TRAINING
TRAINING
TRAINING

Department 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total:

OQFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Department 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total:

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING

Remaote Site Tran Fees

Department 2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total:

TRIAL EXPENSE
PUBLICATIONS
PUBLICATIONS

OQFFtCE SUPPLIES
PUBLICATIONS
PUBLICATIONS
PUBLICATIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRANSPORTATION
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
DUES & SUBSCR PTIONS
PUBLICATIONS

Departmant 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Totat:

ADU T ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT INOIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LUITIGATION EX
ADULT INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT NDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT ATTY LIT GATION EX

Account Number

001-2305
001 2306
001121
001 283
001 28

001 2130 4810
001 2130 4810
001 2130 4810
001 2130 3110
001 2130 4810
001 2130 4810
001-2130 4810
001 2130 4810

001 2140 3110
001 2140 4110

001 2150 3110
001 2150 3110
001 2150 3110
001 2150 4810
001 2150-314S5

001 3200-4130
001 3200-4315
001 3200-4315
001 3200 3110
001 3200 4315
001 3200 4315
001 3200 4315
001 3200-3110
001 3200-3110
001 3200 4260
001 3200 3050
001 3200 3050
001 3200-4315

001 3230-4080
001 3230 4160
001 3230-4160
001 3230-4160
001 3230 4080
001 3230-4160
001 3230 4080
001 3230 4160
001 3230 4 80

Amount

1530.1
63 2

12880

17 625.7
305 00
20,812.10

38500
155.85
15985
79.68
29500
280.00
395.00
264 99
2,029.37

6001
197469
2,034.70

39275
837.8
139.00
100 00
51.24
1,520.85

75.00
100.00
1911

19.00

12.70
154.00
235.00
891.67
471,66

10.70

75.00

50.00

73.73

2,307.57

.49
5000
7 0.00
40000
1.49
800.00
10.00
750.00
5.00

4/18/2018 2:28:38 PM

Page 1 of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON
AMANDA ERWIN

AMANDA ERWIN

KLEON C. ANDREADIS

THE CASEY LAW FIRM

THE CASEY LAW FIRM

JOHN HINDERA

JOHN HINDERA,

THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY HI
THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY HI
GEORGE V. C. PARKER

LEON TRANSLATIONS

RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS
RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS
GRACE C. DUNCAN, OFFICIAL
CARD SERVICE CENTER
DEWITT POTH B SON
DEWITT POTH & SON

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON
MARIA CELESTE COSTLEY

Payable Number

17-152
17-156
17-156
17-224
17-230
17-230
17-232
17-232
2017-101
2017-101
18-058
18359
3091399586
3091399586
3052018
42018
533405-0
533411-0
16-085 1
3448

Department : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW

COLIN WISE

COLIN WISE

DAN MCCORMACK

THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY HI
COLIN WISE

THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY HI
THE LAW OFFICE OF TREY Hi
CLIFFORD W, MCCORMACK
CLIFFORD W. MCCORMACK
DAN MCCORMACK

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
LARRY O, RASCO

BOVIK & MEREDITH P.C.
VICTOREA D. BROWN
COLIN WISE

DAVID MENDOZA

DAVID MENDOZA

HOLLIS BURKLURD
BARBARA MOLINA
BARBARA MOLINA
VICTOREA D. BROWN
BOVIK & MEREDITH P.C.
DAVID MENDODZA

BARBARA MOLINA

DAVID MENDOZA

BARBARA MOLINA

43256 1
43256 1
44,130 2
44,679
45,884
46,590
46,590

46599

46599
46,336

46049

46049
46,618
46613

44110

43424
45283CT|- IV
45283 CT1- 1V
46521

46655 / 46398
46655 / 46398
18-)-2672
2610-17CC
2666-18CC
2668-18-CC
2674-18-CC
2675-18-CC

Department : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF

LIVENGOOD FEED STORE
LIVENGOOD FEED STORE
LIVENGOQOD FEED STORE
THE GONZALES INQUIRER
LOCKHART POST REGISTER
LOCKHART POST REGISTER
LOCKHART POST REGISTER
QFFICE DEPOT

ON CALL MOBILE VETERINA

LOINV000158881
LOINVO00157891
LOINV000160974
2673

00084225
00084245
00084253
117843488001
035826

Description {ltem}

CAUSE # 17-152 TREVAN CO
CAUSE # 17-156 VINSON WI
CAUSE # 17-156 VINSON Wi
CAUSE #17-224 TRISTIAN A,
CAUSE # 17-230 CHRIS SETT
CAUSE # 17-230 CHRIS SETT
CAUSE #17-232 /17-150 G
CAUSE #17-232 /17-150 G
CAUSE # 2017-101 CLANCY
CAUSE # 2017-101 CLANCY
CAUSE # 18-058 JAMESN A
CAUSE # 17-155 JOEL GAME
ACCT # 422MKTQ29 MARC
ACCT #422MKTQ29 MARC

MILEAGE FOR JAN'17 - DEC .

ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057

CUST # 12430 TRODAT 4912
CUST # 12430 TRODAT 4724
CAUSE # 16-085 / 14-250 BR
CAUSE # 17-208 RAUL HERN

CAUSE # 43256 JASON ANT
CAUSE # 43256 JASON ANT
CAUSE # 44,130 MILITSENC
CAUSE # 44,679 MONTY LYN
CAUSE # 45,884 MATTIEW 5
CAUSE # 46,580 I1SAELRUIZ
CAUSE ¥ 46,590 1SAEL RUIZ
CAUSE # 46599 JENNIFER AL
CAUSE # 46595 JENNIFER AL
CAUSE # 46,336 JOHNNY HA
CAUSE # 46049 MARCUS HA

_ CAUSE # 46049 MARCUS HA

CAUSE # 46,618 ROBERTO S
CAUSE # 46613 - 2 COUNTS
CAUSE # 44110 BRIAN BISH
CAUSE # 43424 DESIREE RO
CAUSE#45283CT -1V MA
CAUSE #45283CT (- IV MA
CAUSE # 46521 BRIAN VALD
CAUSE # 46655 / 46398 BEN
CAUSE # 46655 / 46398 BEN
CAUSE # 18-J-2672 K.E.R.
CAUSE # 2610-17CC / 2676-1
CAUSE # 2666-18CC  J.M.
CAUSE # 2668-18-CCD.M.L.
CAUSE # 2674-18-CC  C.C.
CAUSE # 2675-18-CC N.ALP,

CUST # 1C250

CUSTACCT # 1C250 HAY CO
ACCT # 1C250 TOTAL STOCK
COOKS AND CORRECTION O
3/01 & 3/08/18 FOUND
3/08 B 15/18 COOK & CORR
3/22 & 29/18 FOUND

ACCT # 43682634 IN, DELLS
7 YO WHITE QH SERVICE CAL

Account Name

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS

TRIAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE

ADULT - EXPERT WITNESS
Department

ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ABULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX
ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR
JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR

Department 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total:

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Packet: APPKTD2474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Account Number

00132304160
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4080
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4150
001-3230-4170
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4260
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-3110
001-3230-4160
001-3230-4150

3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total:

001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4080
001-3240-4160
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
001-3240-4180
01-3240-4180

001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130
001-4300-3130

Amount

650.00
25.00
700.00
500.00
5.00
350.00
5.00
1,200.00
5.00
650.00
1,350.00
225.00
66.09
-4.09
170.00
40.00
40.50
46.00
386.96
182.70

9,974.14

227.66
750.00
350.00
350.00
450.00
20.00
750.00
5.00
750.00
2,500.00
5.00
650.00
250.00
350.00
250.00
300.00
10.00
615.00
475.00
10.00
415.00
400.0C
600.0C
400.0C
450.0C
200.0C
350.0C

11,882.6¢

178.42
167.8¢
25.8:
63.0(
32.6¢
50.3.
17.0¢
32.2
53.00

471872018 2:28:38 PM

Page 2 of



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

THE GONZALES INQUIRER
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINA
BRIAN BARRINGTON

CARD SERVICE CENTER
CARD SERVICE CENTER
CHIEF SUPPLY CORPORATIO
GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
DEWITT POTH & SCN

RZ COMMUNICATIONS

Payable Number

118175368001
119656093001
120565215001
120565332001
2672
3305914025
700442
42013

42018

418632
DPTO00225751
534226-0
46756

Department : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL

DELL SETON MED CNTRAT U
BOB BARKER COMPANY, INC
GRAINGER

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA
TRIAD MECHANICAL SERVICE
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
PFG-TEMPLE

FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
CARL R, OHLENDORF INSURA
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABS,
BLUEBONNET TRAILS MHMR
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
SETON LKT FAMILY HEALTH
PFG-TEMPLE

FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
ORKIN - AUSTIN COMMERCI
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES,
FERRIS }JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
KOTIN PSYCHOLOGY, PLLC
KOTIN PSYCHOLOGY, PLLC
PFG-TEMPLE

FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
FERRIS JOSEPH PRODUCE, IN
KOTIN PSYCHOLOGY, PLLC
PFG-TEMPLE

642445339
UT100452143
9739712306
1038385589
200-0297
213351427 9
213351428 7
4720
103554
67816056
5100754
103560
16291
2313357933 0
822 2063573
103609
201803-C
27-03-2018
103614
236085C8363
9103982
103622
1038385718
103650
169275487
213374932
213374533 9
4752
103657
4052018
9052017
9107984
103661
213381309 2
822 2065870
103710
103717
4092018
9111222

Department : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1

RYAN JAMES SANDERS

032311

Description {ltem)

ACCT # 43682634 PEN, SHA
ACCT # 43682634 CARD, 1),
ACCT # 43682634 FOLDER, L
ACCT # 43682634 ENVELOP
COOKS & CORRECTION OFFI
ACCT # 0016516092 3/30-4
CATCH 4 HORSES ON SPANIS
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
CUST ACCT # 217513 CATT
CUST ID: 000297 STREAMLI
CUST # 12430 ENVELOPE, CL
MOTOROLA WIND PORTING

WILLIAMS, BRANDON A, DO
CUST CODE: CALTX14 TOW
ACCT # 841505548 LINE INT
CUST # 0040078309 MIC 20
PROJ: 2017-18 MISC PLAA /
CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEA
CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL &
TOILET PAPER REGULAR / RO
RED CABBAGE LB

ACCT 4 6302473 ICETEA /C
CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE
AA MED 15 DOZ EGGS
POLICY # 72017919 KIR ZAM
CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEA
CUST # 222727 RTE # F6140
BANANAS EA

ACCT # 42241

INMATE COUNSLELING PERI
ICEBERG 24 CT

1D # 927106 MARTINEZ, BET
CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE
BANANAS

CUST # 0040078309 MIC 20
SX5X2 LAYER FLAT TOMATO
ACCT # 29121557 APRIL 201
CUST # 043430 CHEMICAL /
CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEA
TOILET PAPER REGULAR / RO
BANANAS EA

BETSY MARTINEZ DOB: 3/2
CALDERON, RICARDO DOB:
CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE
AA MED 15 DOZ EGGS

CUST # 043430 DAIRY / MEA
CUST # 222727 RTE #F6140
BANANAS EA

BANANAS EA

KIMBERLY CASTILLO DOB: 1
CUST # 435577 DRY GROCE

LIGHT INSTALL / OVER HEAD

Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 AfP RUN

Account Name Account Number Amount
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 88.03
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-2130 82.62
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 176.76
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 76.43
QPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 63.00
RENTALS 001-4300-4610 95.73
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 100.00
TRAINING (01-4300-4810 319.70
TRAINING 001-4300-4810 159.85
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 194.39
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 277.68
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4300-3130 147.19
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4300-4510 o B57.00
Department 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 3,263.78

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 6,075.34
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 61.80
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 102.60
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 304.56
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 001-4310-4510 2,146.50
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,400.27
COPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 132.59
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 618.49
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 156.30
FOOD SUFPLIES 001-4310-3100 515.40
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 979.34
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 478 80
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 71.00
FOQD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,576.59
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 61.25
FOOL SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 131.30
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 47.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 400.00
FOOQD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 128.50
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 001-4310-4135 65.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 582.81
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 80.80
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 265.68
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 17.50
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 001-4310-4110 285.48
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 117.62
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,553.10
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 632.97
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 83.60
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 001-4310-4135 160.00
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 001-4310-4135 160.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 515.36
FOODD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 395.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 2,618.42
OPERATING SUPPLIES 001-4310-3130 59.30
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 201.50
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 153.30
EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 001-4310-4135 160.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 001-4310-3100 415.79
DPepartment 4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 26,964.86

MACHINERY AND EQUIPME 001-4321-5310 336.74
Department 4321-CONSTABLES-PCT1Total:  336.74

4/18/2018 2:28:38 PM

Page 3 of 8



Expense Approval Register

Vendor Name

Payable Number

Department : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4

GT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
JOHN JUAREZ

DPT000225566
4012018

Department : 4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC,

325062

Department : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL

CHARTER COMMUNICATION
CHARTER COMMUMNICATION
DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA
RUTLEDGE CRAIN & COMPA
O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME
SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
THYSSENKRUPF ELEVATOR
RICOH USA, INC.

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALOWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS
NEOPOST USA INC

JESSE LAZARO CARREA
AT&T

O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME
NEOPOST USA INC
SPECIALIZED PUBLIC FINANC

Department : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
CINTAS CORPORATION #HBE
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
GRAINGER

LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA
CINTAS CORPORATION #86
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE
CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE, INC
B-ALERT SECURITY SYSTEMS
B-ALERT SECURITY SYSTEMS
COTHRON'S SAFE & LOCK
CARD SERVICE CENTER
DANIELLE M, PETROSKY
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
DANIELLE M. PETROSKY
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC,
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

0000426032818
0000426032818
23668

180304

33018

10567

" 3003821476

100416237
1129384
1129384
1129628
2603 2018
3087 2018
3547 2018
3743 2018
4142 2018
6246 2013
9356 2018
9386 2018
N7099537
00%6
452018
41818
N7092409
150 Fy 2017

22707 /1
22711 1
22734 N1
822 2059382
22746 /1
086704194
22768 /1
764179
9735014814
22802 1
22869 /1
764922
086708290
22905 /1
104869
325854
326091
1203511
42018
4122018
822 2068246
32318
0642-198225
822 2064015

Description {Item}

CUST ID: 003167 FEDERAL 1
REPLACE ROUNDS4/01/18

COUNTING UNIT

ACCT # 8260 16 300 000042
ACCT # 8260 16 300 000042
DNRB&Z ACCT # 25241 LEG
AUDIT BASIC FINANCIAL
ESAU ELLISGN DOD: 3/30/
ACCT # 2K130701CC  MARC
CUST # 63166 PHONE MONI
ACCT #505575-1010175A16
CONTRACT # 010-0063777-0
CONTRACT # 010-0063777-0
CUST # 76391 3/30- 4/29/1
VIN # 2603 TAG: 1176289 U
TAG: 1176267 CONSTABLE
VIN #3547 TAG: 1110340 E
VIN: 3743 TAG: 9057482 U
VIN # 4142 TAG: 9057475 U
TAG: 1088153

VIN #9356 TAG: 1176256
VIN: # 9386 TAG: 1176288
CUST # 01054254 LEASE# N
1/28 - DAVID DENNIS & 2/2
ACCT #512 A13-01897253
ALIFONSO NAVARRQ DOD:
CUST # 01054254 4/11-4/
PREPARATION / FILING OF F

CUST # 11239 4 OZ TITEBON
CUST # 11239 FOLD JAB 5A
CUST # 11239 SCREWS, NUT
CUST # 222727 RTE # £2900
CUST # 11239 7" ADJ BLOCK
CONTRACT # 01681 ACCT #
CUST #1123% 16 OZ PURP P
SDR35 1/4 BEND 4IN

ACCT # 841505548 FIXTURE,
CUST # 11239 1 X 10 5DR21
CUST # 11239 PD 12 OZ HEI
DIAGONAL PLIERS 7" MC
CONTRACT # 01681 ACCTHO
CUST # 11239 1/2" EMT 50
ACCT # 020545 BILLING PERI
SERVICE FOR MARCH 2018
CUSTID: 677 JP 3 SERVICEC
CUST # CALD119 FAL208 /L
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
3/15-4/3/18 MLEAGE
CUST # 222727 RTE#F6110
2/26-3/14/18 TRANSPORT
CUST # 188092 MAG PICK U
CUST # 222727 RTE # £2900

Account Name

TRAINING
TRAINING

Department 4324 - CONSTASBLES - PCT 4 Total:

RENTALS

Department 4325 - HIGHWAY PATROL Total:

Telephone

FAX & INTERNET
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUTOPSY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Telephone

RENTALS

RENTALS

RENTALS

RENTALS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEDUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEQUS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANECUS
RENTALS

AUTOPSY

FAX B INTERMNET
AUTOPSY

RENTALS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Department 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total:

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
LULING ANNEX

. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

UNIFORMS

JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOQUS
IP1/DRC BUILDING-LOCKHA
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS

CALOWELL CO. COURTHOUS
JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW
JP3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW
1P3 SIMON BUILDING-MAXW
JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHART
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
TRANSPORTATION
CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS
TRANSPORTATION

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
LULING ANNEX

Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-4324-4810
001-4324-4810

001-4325-4610

001-6510-4420
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4110
001-6510-4420
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4850
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4425
001-6510-4123
001-6510-4610
001-6510-4110

001-6520-4510
001-6520-5120
001-6520-4510
001-6520-3510
001-5520-4510
001-6520-3140
001-6520-3550
001-6520-3550
001-6520-5120
001-6520-3560
001-6520-5120
001-6520-4510
D01-6520-3140
001-6520-5120
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3500
001-6520-3550
001-6520-4510
001-6520-4260
001-6520-5120
001-6520-4260
001-6520-4510
001-6520-3510

Amount

97.89
15.97
113.86

287.50

287.50

4,169.56
6,965.82
1,775.00
21,050.00
550.00
575.00
£63.69
888.28
3,831.00
56.11
171.00
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
7.50
340.68
600.00
4,757.40
450.00
32230
1,500.00
48,125.84

28.46
43.64
8.60
42.85
56.96
75.83
36.25
17.5C
25.77
7.3
17.37
695
75.82
5.2¢
100.4¢
50.0C
0.3t
406.0(
69.3°
99.2:
217.4%
827
111.90
42,8

4/18/2018 2:28:38 PM

Page 4 of



Expense Approval Register

Vendor Name Payable Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS 20672
LOCKHART - TRUE VALUE 22988 /1
SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 58850
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 822 2065308
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 822 2065940
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 822 2066309

Department : 6550 - ELECTIONS
ITT POTH & SON 52969 0O

Department : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT

LEXISNEXSRI DATAMAN 1623451 201 0331
CARD SERY £ CENTER 42018
ESMERALDA HAN 40618

Department : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES

CARD SERVI E CENTER 42018
CARD SERVICE CENTER 42018
BOB BUSH 40918

Department : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY

SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAR  IN-000483720
CORBIN SEBESTYEN 32018
ADAPTIVE TECHNOLOGY 5YS 661048400

Department : 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR
DEWITT POTH & SON 528213 0
CENTRALTEXA REF SE,INC  0DO0108951

Department : 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL
CITY OF LOCKHART ASV 18-002

Bepartment : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT

DEWITT POTH & SON 533244 0
DEWITT POTH & SON 533356 0
DEWITT POTH & SON 5332441

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

PATHMARK TRAFFIC PROD. 026967
SCHMIDT & SONS, INC 0428955 IN
BRAUNTEX MATERIALS INC. 92557
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 22803 /1
HOFMANN S SUPPLY 831025
CINTAS FAS LOCKBOX 63652 5010336256
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 23095 /1
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 22945 /1
DEWITT POTH & SON 533395 0
TUFF MATE INC 175387
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 22972 /1
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 22996 /1
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 23022 /1
LOCKHART TRUE VALUE 23023 /1
DURAN GRAVEL COMPANY, | 15 543

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1804 078196
SMITH SUPPLY CO. LULING 58943

Description (Item)

HATS

CUST # 11239 SINGLE SIDE
VICTOR MOUSE GLUE GRAPS
CUST #222727 RTE # G4200
CUST # 222727 RTE # F6110
CUST # 222727 RTE H# F2900

CUST # 12430 SYSTEM # 82

ACCT # 1623451 MARCH 20
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
RHP 7 STAKEHOLDER FORU

ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
ACCT # ENDING W/ 0057
TAC CONFERENCE 4/4 16/1

CUST # CC7307 LASERIETEN
JAN FEB MAR 2018
STANDARD LABOR RATE FI

CUST # 12430 CRTDG N,
CUST # 001134 1700 FM CR

258 DOGS / 52 CATS JAN F

CUST # 12430 CLEANER EXP
CUST # 12430 BOARD, COR
CUST#12430 CL ,BN ER

CUST # 00C1056 36 REFLR
CUST # 05 CALDCO FUEL DE
ACCT # 1600 DELIVERED TO
CUST # 11239 SCREWS, NUT
CUST # 01734 ACETYLENES
CUST # 0010344330 RTEH L
CUST # 11239 17 0Z FLUOR
CUST#11239 C1712PKEX
CUST # 12430 SPOTPAPER
CUSTID: CALCOU GRAIN W
CUST # 11239 MOTOMIX 1
CUST # 11239 20V 2TOOLC
CUST# 11239 547CC42 L
CUST # 11239 CAST AT 10W
1 6YDLOAD TOPSOIL LOAD
ACCT#1 99 CHANSAW 1
ARCH 18 BAND W/BOLTS D

Account Name

UNIFORM

CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUS
CALDWELL O, COURTHOUS
JP3SIMON BULD N -MAXW
CALDWELL CO COURTHOUS
LULING ANNEX

Department 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total:

Department 6550 - ELECTIONS Total:

OFFICE SUPPLIE
DUES&SU R TONS
TRAINING

TRAINING

Department 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total:

TRAINING
TRAINING
TRAINING

Department 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total:

MACHINERY AND EQUIPME
TRANSPORTATION
Qutside Servi e

Department 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total:

OFFICE SUPPL ES
RENTA

Department 6640 - CODE INVESTIGATOR Total:

AN MA CONT O EXPENSES

Department 7600 - ANIMAL CONTROL Total:

QFFI ESUPPLIES
OFF CE SUPPLIES
QF | ESUPPLIES

Department 8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total:
Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total:

SIGNS

FUEL

FLEX BASE MATERIALS
OPERATING SUPPLIES
RENTALS

RENTALS

OPERATING SUPPLIES
QPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
CQPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
AGGREGATE / GRAVEL
OPERATING SUPPLIES
CULVERT PIPE

Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Account Number

001-6520-3140
001-6520-5120
001-6520-5120
001-6520-3500
001-6520-5120
001-6520-3510

001-6550-3110

001-6560-3050
001-6560-4810
001-6560-4810

001-6580-4810
001-6580-4810
001-6580-4810

001-6610-5310
001-6610-4260
001-6610-4840

001-6640-3110
001-6640-4610

001-7600-4114

001 B700 3110
001 B700 3110
001 8700 3110

002 1101 3181
002 1101 3163
002 1101 3143
002 1101 3130
002 1101 4610
002 1101 4610
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3153
002 1101 3130
002 1101 3116

Amount

108 00
2.58
1000

39 64
217 45
42 85
2,059.53

298,02
298.02

5000
31970
3379
403.49

159.85
159.85
254 54
574.24

550 82
356.99
54000
1,447.81

B9.54
442 50
532.04

35,277 38
35,277.38

1583
15
11

68.61

170,315.09

648.00
9,854.42
11,373.60
1.30
103.84
163.08
57.73
8.58
69.50
74.04
28.99
159.00
/1,059.00
11.98
27.00
73.86
52.70

4/1B/2018 2:28:38 PM

Page 5 of 8



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.

Payable Number

58944
248949
248950

Departmant : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SOUTHSIDE WRECKER, INC.
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
LACAL EQUIPMENT INC,
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC,
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
OVERALL SUPPLY, INC

HOLT TRUCK CENTERS
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
CAPITOL AUTO PARTS

KI'S AUTO ACCESSORIES
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
GLOSSERMAN AUTOMOTIVE
HOLT TRUCK CENTERS

HOLT TRUCK CENTERS

1 C DISTRIBUTORS

590668
0642-196517
0642-197009
090182
0274609-IN
0642-197352
0642-197420
090209
090215
INDOO97885
PIMAQD283442
07LM5357
07Lm5398
21841

090343
090363
090364
0350415
WIMAD103687
WIMAQ103688
43725

Department : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE

CAPITOL AUTO PARTS
1-800-RADIATOR & A/C
1-800-RADIATOR & A/C
1-800-RADIATOR & A/C
INTERSTATE BATTERIES-MET

07LM5333
34730598
34730559
34733232
320027211

Description {Item)

ARCH 18" BAND W/B0LTS D
CUST # 1405 JOLLEYRD & F
CUST # 1405 WILLIAMSON R

LIC # 128556 2009 FORD F7
ACCT # 188092 FUEL FILTER
CUST # 188092 HOOD SUPP
CUST #1010 NAPAGOLD FU
CUST # 00-0210029 ROTAR
CUST # 188092 OESPECTRU
CUST # 183092 CERAMIC PA
CUST # 1010 NAPAGOLD FU
CUST # 1010 BATTERY

CUST A/C # 166242 BRAKE
CUST #0203920 CLAMP - BE
CUST # L310 SPRING ASSORT
CUST # L310 IDLER PULLEY-
LENS END BLUE

ACCT # 1010 WIPER BLADE
CUST # 1010 NAPAGOLD AIR
CUST # 1010 JB WELD KWIK
CUST #1010 35 1DRPROC
CUST # 0203700 REPAIR TRA
CUST #0203700 TROUBLESH
CUSTID: 126 HARD HAT V-

CUST #110358 MASTERCYC
CUST # 300425287 AC-LUB
CUST INFO: 300429287 (512)
CUST # 300429287 AC-CON
CUST # 3810 MTP-78DT

Account Name
CULVERT PIPE

AGGREGATE / GRAVEL
AGGREGATE / GRAVEL

Bepartment 1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total:

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES B SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLS

Department 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total:

OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES

Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 AP RUN

Account Number

002-1101-3116
002-1101-3153
002-1101-3153

002-1102-4510
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1102-4510
002-1102-3136

002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135
002-1103-3135

Amount

63.90
7,780.87
8,758.01

40,369.40

281.00
-41.64
45.22
235.45
1,497.31
12518
3252
15.27
242.44
359.01
938.39
5.65
19.79
37274
26.90
10122
13.98
43837
1,251.43
3,572.57
438.97
- 8anL77

-19.00
8100
65.00

104.00
258.32

Department 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE Total: 489.32

Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 50,830.49
Fund: 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND
Department : 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header
RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS 3091401339 ACCT # 422NHLBG4 INVPE  OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 005-1000-5910 39200
Department 1000 - DEPARTMENTS - Header Total: 392.00
Fund 005 - LAW LIBRARY FUND Total: 392,00
Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND
Department : 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
CITY OF SAN MARCOS 40618 TEXAS LANTANA , GREENTE  OTHER EXPENSES 010-5000-4851 59100
Department 5000 - FINES AND FORFEITURES Total: £91.00
Fund 010 - GRANT FUND Total: 59100
Fund: 019 - ADR System Fund
CENTRALTEXAS ALTERNATIV 32018 MARCH 2018 DRC Program Fees 019-4000-0400 54451
544.51
Fund 019 - ADR System Fund Total: 544.51
Grand Total: 222,673.09

4/18/2018 2:28:38 PM Page G of 8



Expense Approval Register

Fund

001 GENERAL FUND
002 UNIT ROAD FUND
005 LAW LIBRARY FUND
010 GRANT FUND

019 ADR Systern Fund

Account Number
001 1281

001 2130-3110
001 2130-4810
001 2140 3110
001 2140-4110
001 2150-3110
001 2150 3145
001 2150 4810
001 2305

001 2306

001 2835

001 2865

001 3200-3050
001 3200 3110
001 3200 4130
001 3200 4260
001 3200-4315
001 3230 3110
001 3230 4080
001 3230-4150
001 3230-4160
001 3230 4170
001 3230 4260
001 3240 4080
001 3240 4160
001 3240 4180
001 4300 3130
001 4300 4510
001 4300 4610
001 4300 4810
001 4310 3100
001 4310 3130
001 4310 4110
001 4310 4135
001 4310 4510
001 4321 5310
001 4324 4810
001 4325 4610
001 6510 4110
001 6510 4123
001 6510 4420
001 6510 4425
001 6510 4610
001 6510 4850
001 6520 3140
001 6520 3500
001 6520 3510
001 6520 3550
001 6520 3560
001 6520 4260

Fund Summary

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

I TICKETS NET DATA(n
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TRAINING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERV CE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Remote Site Trans Fees
TRAINING

Due to Toll Admin Fee
Due to Unpaid Toll fine
DUE TO GRAVES HUMP
DUE TO STATE OTHER
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
PUBLICATIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
ADULT ATTY LIT GATIO
ADULT EXPERT WITNES
ADULT INDIGENT ATTO
TRIAL EXPENSE
TRANSPORTATION
ADULT ATTY LITIGATIO
ADU T ND GENTATTO
JUVENILE IND GENT AT
OPERATING SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MA NTENAN
RENTALS

TRAIN NG

FOOD SUFPPL ES
OPERATING SUPPLE
PROFESSIONAL SERV £
EMPLOYEE PHYS ALS
REPA RS & MAINTENAN
MA HINERY ANDEQ IP
TRAINING

RENTALS
PROFESSIONAL SERV
AUTOPSY

Tel phon

FAX & INTERN

RENTALS
MISCELLANEOUS
UNIFORMS

1P3 SIMON BUILDING M
LULING ANNEX
JUDICIAL CENTER LOC
IP1/DRC BUILDING LO
TRANSPORTATION

Expense Amount
170,315.08
50,830 49
39200

591.00

544 51
222,673.09

Expense Amount
128800
79.68
1,949.69
6001
1,974 69
1,369.61
5124
100.00
153015
63.22
17,625.73
305.00
125.00
1,382 33
7500
10.70
714 54
188 50
70.98
153270
7,786 9
22500
17000
277. &
9 205.00
240000
18275
857 00
9973
479
15,607.92
1,684 02
68788
5450
249 10
33674
113.8
287.50
24 900 00
160000
4233 5
1172322
5609 7
600
259 66
190 42
12 5
4 7
7.38
181.99

Packet: APPKT02474 - 4/23/18 AP RUN

4/18/2018 2.28°38 PM

Page 7 of 8



Expense Approval Register

Account Number
001-6520-4510
001-6520-5120
001-6550-3110
001-6560-3050
001-6560-4810
001-6580-4810
001-6610-4260
001-6610-4840
001-6610-5310
001-6640-3110
001-6640-4610
001-7600-4114
001-8700-3110
002-1101-3116
002-1101-3130
002-1101-3143
002-1101-3153
002-1101-3163
002-1101-3181
002-1101-4610
002-1102-3136
002-1102-4510
002-1103-3135
005-1000-5910
010-5000-4851
019-4000-0400

Project Account Key

**Ngne**

Account Summary

Account Name

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

CALDWELL £0. COURTH

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TRAINING

TRAINING

TRANSPORTATION

Qutside Services

MACHINERY AND EQUIP

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RENTALS

ANIMAL CONTROL EXPE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CULVERT PIPE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

FLEX BASE MATERIALS

AGGREGATE / GRAVEL

FUEL

SIGNS

RENTALS

SUPPLIES & SMALL TOO

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENSES

DRC Program Fees
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount
292.24
539.54
298.02

50.00
353.49
574.24
356.99
540.00
550.82

89.54
442.50

35,277.38

68.61

116.60
1,543.98
11,373.60
16,565.88
9,854.42
548.00
266.92
4,866.77
5,105.00
489.32
392.00
591.00
544,51
222,673.09

Expense Amount
222,673.09
T 222,673.09

4/18/2018 2:28:38 PM

Packet: APPKTD2474 - 4/23/18 A/P RUN

Page 8 of 8



2. Ratify re-occurring County payments in the amount
of: $ 293,846.33 (Payroll)



acket: PYPKT00959;04132018
ayroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Caldwell County, TX

Yepartment: 1000 - Courthouse Security

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,166.92
&50 0.00
551 0.00
S80 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
620 0.00
Total:

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Securlty
Earnings: 11,166.92 Benefits:

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 35,283.57
530 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Bankruptcy 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1101 - Unit Road
Eamnings: 35,283.57 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units Pay Amount
0.00 17.50
7.00 11,145.42
7.00 11,166.92

Employee Employer
558.34 495,83

44.25 0.00

59.00 0.00
4.98 0.00

172,93 2,432.90
86.70 0.00
197.00 0.00
1,123.20 2,928.73
0.00 Deductions:
Total Direct Deposits:

Total Check Amounts:

Units

0.00
24.00
24.00

Employee
1,764.15
0.00
129.25
84.66
16.60
1,603.53
0.00
163.90
529.09
4,291.18

0.00

Pay Amount
72.50
35,211.07
35,283.57

Employer
1,566.56
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
B,040.92
0.00
0.00
0.00
9,607.48

Deductions:

8,648.92
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

55
Unemployment

1,123.20

22,643.51

3,277.23

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

sS
Unemployment

4,291.18

Taxes:

Taxes:

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Perlod: 04/01/2018 - 04/13/2018

SubjectTo
10,245.70
10,804.04
10,804.04
11,122.67

Total:

1,394.80

Subject To
31,538.08
33,302.23
33,302.23
35,154.32

Total:

5,071.65

Employee
568.31
156.64
669.85

0.00
1,394.80

Net Pay:

Employee
2,524.02
482.90
2,064.73
0.00
5,071.65

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
156.64
669.85
0.00
826.49

8,648.92

Employer
0.00
482.90
2,064.73
0.00
2,547.63

25,920.74

4/11/2018 3:02:04 PM

Page 92 of 119






Packet: PYPKT00359 - 04132018
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

EARNINGS

Pay Code

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Cade ject To
400 43135
550 0.00
551 0400
580 0co
590 0.00
615 0.00

Total:

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Malntenance
Earnings 4,43135 Benelits

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
300 3,0772.51
580 0.00
530 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Malntenance
Earnings 3,077.51 Benefits

Units
3.00
300

Employee
22157
14.05

50 00
1.66

000

17 50
304.78

Total Direct Deposits: 988.30
Total Check Amounts: 2,471.54
TAKES
Pay Amount Code
443135 Federal W/H
4,431.35 MC
S5
Unemployment
Employer
196 75
000
0.00
0.00
1,035 66
ooo
123241
Deductions

0.00

Total Direct Deposits: 1,292.92
Total Check Amounts: 1,196.69

Units
2.00
2.00

Employee
153,87
1.66

c oo
1755
173.08

0.00

TAXES
Pay Amount Code
3,07751 Federal W/H
3,077.51 MC
51
Unemployment
Employer
136.64
0.00
690.44
000
827.08
Deductions

Pay Period: 04/01/2018 - 04/13/2018

Subject To Employee Employer
4,128.23 33398 000
4,349.80 63 07 63 07
4 349 80 269 68 269 68
4,417.30 000 000

Total. 666 73 33275
3,459.84

Subject To Employee Employer
2,906 09 18073 0.00
3,059.96 44.37 44.37
3,059 96 189.72 189.72
3,077.51 0.00 0.00

Total: 414.82 234.09
2,489.61

4f11/2018 3:02:04 P&

Page 93 of 11t



2acket: PYPKT00959 - 04132018
2ayroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

EARNINGS
Pay Code
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,521.39
520 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 3,521.39 Benefits:

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

EARNINGS
Pay Code
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 B,426.51
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 8,426.51 Beneflits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units Pay Amount

2.00 3,521.39
2.00 3,521.39
Employee Employer
176.07 156.35
50.00 0.00
118.66 0.00
3.32 0.00
17293 706.80
52.85 0.00
573.83 B63.15
0.00 Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units Pay Amount

4.00 8,426.51
4.00 8,426.51
Employee Employer
421.33 374.13
150,00 0.00
32.50 0.00
122.72 0.00
3.32 0.00
172.93 1,052.02
18.38 0.00
52.55 0.00
973.73 1,426.15
0.00 Deductions:

2,476.98

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
mc

55
Unemployment

573.83

5,989.02

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

55
Unemgployment

973.73

Pay Period: 04/01/2018 - 04/13/2018

Subject To
2,950.88
3,176.95
3,176.95
1,592.42

Total:

Taxes: 470.58

Subject To
7474.48
8,045.81
8,045.81
B,394.01

Total:

Tanes: 1,463.76

Employee
227.54
46.07
196.97
0.00
470.58

MNet Pay:

Employee
848.25
116.66
498,85

0.00
1,463.76

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
45.07
196.97
0.00
243.04

2,476.98

Employer
0.00
116.66
49385
0.00
615.51

5,989.02

471172018 3:02:04 PM

Paye 944 of LL9



Packet: PYPKT00959 - 04132018

Pay Period: 04/01/2018 - 04/13/2018
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessar-Collector
Total Direct Deposits: 6,491.27

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
SAL 6.00 8,548.29 Federal W/H 7.,754.41 622.95 0.00
Total: 6.00 8,548.29 MC 8,281.83 120.08 12008
Ss 8,281.83 513.47 513.47
DEDUCTIONS Unemployment 6,5638.55 0.00 0.00
Code Subject To Employee Employer Total: 1,256.50 633.55
400 B,548.29 427.42 379.55
520 0.00 100.00 0.00
5